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Interior of St. Peter’s, Rome
George Cooke, 1846-47

Oil on canvas mounted on panel, 17 x 23% feet

University Chapel

The University of Georgia, Gift of the Daniel Pratt Famity, 1867

Photograph (1995) hy Rick O'Quinn, Office of Public information, The University of Georgia

George Cooke (1793-1849) was a prolific painter of early nineteenth-century America, with over a thousand
paintings to his credit. Although showing early talent for art, he was in his fate twenties before he began
painting seriously; in the early 1820s he began painting portraits, winning many commissions through his
genial personality and developing skills as a painter. Cooke studied in Europe from 1826 to 1831 and
painted a small Interior of St. Peter’s during this visit, possibly a copy of earlier paintings by Giovanni Paolo
Pannini (1692-17657) of the interior of St. Peter’'s. Cooke met Henry Wadsworth Longfellow on this trip, and
the two became lifelong friends and supporiers. Disappointed in his guest to win a commission to paint a
large historical painting in the Capitol rotunda and the financial stability it would bring, Cocke acrepted an
invitation from the War Department to paint portraits of Indian chiefs who visited Washington in 1837, He
spent much of his last decade visiting and traveling in the South and was especially fond of Athens, where
he eventually hoped to settle.

During his travels to New Orieans, Cooke met Daniel Pratt, an industrialist millionaire from Alabama. Pratt
was a carpenter by trade with a great love of the arts, and he and Cooke became close friends. When Pratt
built a private art gallery adjoining his house primarily to display Cooke’s works, he commissioned Cooke
to enlarge the earlier painting of the interior of St. Peter’s to fill one end of the gallery. Cooke wrote that
when the painting was viewed from the entryway to the gallery, the whole church appeared with arches and
colonnades as it existed “in nature."

Cooke died in New Orleans of Asiatic cholera and was buried in the Pratt family cemetery. The Interior of
St. Peter’s was given to The University of Georgia in 1867 with the stipulation that the Chapel, built thirty-five
years earlier in 1832, be enlarged to accommodate the massive work. In the August 1, 1867, minutes of the
University Trustees, Chancellor Andrew Lipscomb recommended that the Chapel be enlarged in order to
accept the "magnificent donation" and to serve as both Commencement Hall and Art Building. This done,
the painting has hung on the west Chapel wall over the years, surviving smoke and water damage, heat, and
humidity. It has been restored several times in varying degrees, in 1917, 1936, 1955, and 1989. {n summer
1995 the painting was cleaned and repaired in a painstaking refurbishing, and the molding surrounding it
was painted gold, heightening the sense of a framed painting.
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